Board of Selectmen

Minutes of June 15, 2021 Meeting

Hybrid meeting

Present: Angevine, Papp, Nelson

Recording Secretary: Frisbie

Meeting called to order at 5:04 pm by Angevine.

- 1) Minutes of June 1, 2021: Motion (Papp/Nelson) to accept the minutes of June 1, 2021 All in Favor Motion passes 3-0-0
- 2) Public Comment: Following resident spoke
 - a. H. Tammen
- 3) Additions to the agenda: Motion (Nelson/Papp) to add mural at Warren Woods from ASAP camp All in Favor Motion passes 3-0-0
- 4) Addition Woods Mural: D. Murphy spoke on the request from ASAP camp using the Woods facility for 2 weeks this summer. They would like to paint a mural on the Ag Barn approximately 6ftX25ft. Examples were submitted from prior paintings. Murphy to get more information and will bring back to the Selectmen.
- 5) Maintenance of buildings: Angevine to meet with J. Tanner (Public Works) on Thursday to do a walk around the buildings to make a list.
- 6) Building Alarms: Angevine still looking for more quotes on Town Garage and Library. Nelson thought we had already received quotes on Academy from before. Angevine not sure will look into it. Papp also thought we had quotes from before on the buildings and would prefer to stay with the one company – which was discussed last time. Angevine not sure that's what was discussed so he was looking at getting quotes again. Papp asked if we could make a decision on what Angevine had and Angevine said no because we should have the three quotes and the Selectmen should have time to review them. He will have information for the next meeting.
- 7) Hiring update: Currently looking for a cleaning person or service. No other updates
- 8) Building maintenance plan update: this was a duplicate agenda item.

- 9) Discussion of Region 6 meeting with Litchfield Schools Saturday morning 9am:
 Angevine thought this was important to have on the agenda Superintendent Leone did not want to have the plan discussed before the meeting. Meeting will be Saturday at the Wamogo Auditorium at 9am.
- **10)** Community Center Usage Plan -Discussion, follow up of P&R Director opening building for activities once a week: Angevine thought this was important to have on the agenda looking to open the Community Center at least once a week. Spoke with Murphy about Seniors using the facility to walk, and it was suggested with all the activities this summer we should focus on that idea in the Fall focusing on September.
- 11) Food pantry Update and discuss potential help needed to clean out storage room to make room for carts: Nelson reported that they have more food carts and by the end of this week it will be all arranged and in the closet. Angevine thought there were items to be removed and Nelson said the dishes and highchairs are the Fire Company's and they use them for the pancake breakfast.
- **12) First Selectman's Report:** Angevine had no formal report but would like to mention the road work on Rte. 45 continues and Public Works is working on Hardscrabble Road at this time.
- 13) Public Comment: the following resident spoke.
 - a. H. Tammen

Motion (Nelson/Papp) to adjourn at 5:27pm All in Favor Motion passes 3-0-0

Click for audio